
 

 

 

 

TO:  All Florida Policy Issuing Agents of WFG National Title Insurance Company  

 

FROM:  WFG Florida Underwriting Department  

 

DATE:   January 7, 2016 

 

BULLETIN NO.: FL2016-01 

 

SUBJECT: Annual $200 Title Administrative Fee 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

This is a reminder that pursuant to F.S. 624.501 that each licensed title insurance agency must 

pay the Annual $200 Title Administrative Surcharge Fee no later than January 30, 2016 or be 

subject to fines and/or license suspension. 

THIS IS DIFFERENT FROM AND IS NOT RELATED IN ANY WAY WHATSOEVER TO THE $3.28 

RECEIVESHIP SURCHARGE THAT YOU ARE COLLECTING. 

The $200 fee can only be paid by you on-line through your title agency’s MyProfile account with 

DFS.  The DFS website at www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/ contains a link under Industry 

Alerts entitled “All Title Agencies, Title Administrative Surcharge Reminder”.  Click on that link 

for instructions on how to pay this fee through your agency’s MyProfile account.    

http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/


 

All other Florida underwriting memos and affidavits may be accessed at the 

Florida section of our Underwriting Library. 

http://wfgunderwriting.com/florida/ 

 

 

 

NOTE: This Bulletin is for the sole purpose of establishing underwriting positions and 

policies reflecting WFG National Title Insurance Company’s best business judgment. The 

information contained in this Bulletin is intended solely for the use of employees of WFG 

National Title Insurance Company, its title insurance agents and approved attorneys. 

Disclosure to any other person is expressly prohibited unless approved in writing by the 

WFG National Title Insurance Company’s Underwriting Department. 
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